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June 26, 2013

Jeff Mortensen, P.E.

High Mesa Consulting Group

6010-B Midway Park NE

Albuquerque, NM 87109
RE:
Chaparral Elementary School – 3625 Milne Road NW  

File  F10-E005
Erosion & Sediment Control Plan

 Stamp: 5/17/13       
Dear Mr. Mortensen
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received May 21, 2013, the above Erosion & Sediment Control (ESC) plan is approved for ESC Permit application.  

ESC Permit Application forms should be submitted by the Owner and the Operator who will be responsible for compliance with this Erosion and Sediment Control Plan during project construction.  
The application forms are available on our web site at  http://www.cabq.gov/planning/our-department/development-review-services/storm-water-quality .  
If you have questions, contact me by email at grolson@cabq.gov, or phone 505-924-3994.

Sincerely, 
Gregory R. Olson, P.E.

Senior Engineer

Orig:
Drainage file  F10-E005
c.pdf
Addressee via Email: JMortensen@HighMesaCG.com 
    Richard J. Berry, Mayor
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